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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  CIAFFIONE LOT LINE CHANGE  
PROJECT NO.:   24-14 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 47, BLOCK 1, LOTS 72.1, 72.2 & 72.3   
REVIEW DATE:   14 JUNE 2024 
MEETING DATE:  20 JUNE 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ACES/JONATHAN MILLEN, LLS 
 

 
1. The proposed lot line adjustment will take three (3) existing lots combining them to become two (2) 

lots in the R-1 Zone.  Each of the resulting lots will contain existing two-family residences.  
Numerous Zoning Bulk Requirements are not met in the existing and proposed condition: 

• Lot 1:  
1) Normal lot area-38,545.7 proposed where 100,000 sq. ft. is required. 
2) Side Yard – 29 ft. proposed where 30 ft. is required.   
3) Maximum lot surface coverage 23.77 % proposed where 20% is required. 

• Lot 2: 
1) Minimum lot area – 27,358.8 provided where 100,000 sq. ft. required. 
2) Side Yard – 20.2 ft. provided where 30 ft. is required.   
3) Lot width – 119 ft. proposed where 150 ft. is required. 

 
2. Adjoiner’s Notices must be circulated. 

 
3. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the existing driveway access to Gardnertown Road 

should be received. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw

 




















































